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April 23,2019

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING AND FEDERAL EXPRESS
Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States

1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: KPMG, LLP, Petitioner
V.

Singing River Health System, aka Singing River Hospital System & Jackson

County, Mississippi Respondents

No. 18-1308

Unopposed Request for Extension of Time to Respond to Writ of Certiorari

Dear Sir/Madam:

We represent Respondents, Jackson County, Mississippi, with regard to the above
referenced matter. The Petition for a Writ of Certiorari in the above entitled case was filed on
April 10, 2019, and placed on the docket April 16, 2019. Jackson County, Mississippi’s brief in
opposition to the Petition for a Writ of Certiorari is due on or before May 16, 2019.

Pursuant to Rule 30.4 of the United States Supreme Court, we request a forty-five (45)
day extension of time to file a brief in opposition to the Petition for a Writ of Certiorari. The
requested extension is justified. Due to counsel's workload additional time is needed to
thoroughly research and prepare the response. There is good cause for this extension in light of
pressing deadlines in other cases handled by counsel. Additionally, we have contacted counsel
for KPMG regarding our request and have been advised that KPMG is not opposed to same.

Accordingly, we respectfully request a forty-five (45) day extension of time, until June
30, 2019, to file a brief in opposition to the Petition for a Writ of Certiorari.

We thank you for vour time and attention to the foregoing.

Very

Willia e Guice 111

WLG:mm
Cc: Client
1000 Government St., Suite E P.O. Box 1925
Ocean Springs, MS 39564 Biloxi, MS 39533-1925

(P) 228-374-2313 (F) 228-875-5987 www.rushingguice.com



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[, William Lee Guice III, hereby certify that I served the following document on the
individuals listed below by first-class mail and by e-mail on April 23, 2019:

RESPONDENTS' REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE RESPONSE TO
PETITION FOR CERTIORARI

Parties served:

Amelia Toy Rudolph

Patricia Gorham

Eversheds Sutherland (US) LLP

999 Peachtree Street, NE Suite 2300
Atlanta, GA 30309

Telephone (404) 853-8000
amyrudolph@eversheds-sutherland.com
patriciagorham@eversheds-sutherland.com

Edward C. Tavlor

Kristi R. Brown

Daniel Coker Horton & Bell
Post Office Box 416
Gulfport, MS 39502
Telephone: (228) 864-8117
etaylor@danie‘coker.com
kbrown@danielccker.com

This the 23rd day of April, 2019.

William Lee



